
2018 Rural Crime Survey ITQ Questions 

Questions  Answer 

The previous survey analysed results by basic 
demographics and the classification of the 6 
Output Areas, and you ask for partners’ views 
on whether the OAs are the best way to 
analyse the results. What are the team’s views 
on the weaknesses of the classification/why are 
they potentially not optimal?   

We are seeking guidance on this. It may well be 
that the OAs are the optimum way to analyse. 
All we know is that police forces and the ONS 
can classify areas differently and it raised a 
question as to whether there are other ways to 
do this. 

If a new segmentation is used will it be possible 
to go back into the previous survey’s data to 
recut so comparisons can be made over time? 

Yes 

Why weren’t results weighted last time? We did consider weighting the data (by 
demographics of rural population and by size of 
Police Force area) but due to the way the 
survey was sampled we didn’t feel it was giving 
us any better an estimate of the key output 
measures than the unweighted data. 

Is it possible to estimate the number of PCCs 
who might take up the opportunity to add extra 
questions about their areas? 

We do not know how many PCCs might take up 
the opportunity to add extra questions. To 
accommodate this, the brief asks bidders to 
provide a unit cost as if one PCC was taking 
part. That is to say, bidders should provide a 
cost per PCC by setting out the cost for one 
additional set of analysis and one summary 
report. Please base your costs on a PCC adding 
five extra questions, then requiring analysis and 
a report. We would then multiply this cost by 
the number of PCCs who want to take part. 

In the costing template do you mean 
‘dissemination’ to be the sharing of the national 
report findings and if so would it be expected to 
be presented at more than a Network meeting 
in Yorkshire?   

Dissemination includes the following: 
 
The main deliverables for this project will be a 
national report and a presentation. 
 
There will be one presentation, you can assume 
the presentation will be in London. 
 
Respondents can suggest any additional 
outputs which they think would add value for 
the stakeholders of this research, if they wish 
to.  
 
Any additional suggested outputs should be 
fully costed. 

In general, what do we need to know about the 
decision making process to cost travel and 
meetings appropriately? 

Travel should be minimal and, where it is 
necessary, should reflect the best value option. 

On the report, can we assume the costs of 
designing and copywriting do not have to be 
included in this budget? 

Yes.  
 



The research partner will be responsible for 
preparing the analysis and final report.  
 
The NRCN will take responsibility for the design 
and copywriting of any final publication, which 
is outside the budget for this work. 

 

 

Domestic Abuse ITQ Questions 

Questions  Answers 

Can I please clarify the budget. 

The document states: "There is a budget of 
£25,000" and also "up to £25, 000 +VAT to 
complete Phase 1". 

 

Phase 1 will outline the methodology which can 
then be purchased and implemented by PCCs in 
their areas if they cover those costs? Is this 
right? 

The budget for Phase 1 is £25,000.  
 
That said, PCCs we be asked if they would like 
to invest in the survey at this stage and receive 
more focused research in their area. Where this 
happens, the budget will increase as PCCs will 
be required to contribute in order to benefit 
from this. We do not know how many PCCs will 
want to do this. We are consulting on this at 
the moment. 
 
In addition, at Phase 2, PCCs will then have the 
option to replicate the Phase 1 research in their 
local area. They will then have a choice about 
the level of service/output they require 
thereafter, i.e. data only, data analysis and a 
local report. This is why we have asked for bids 
to propose costs for data analysis and a local 
report separately. We imagine some PCCs 
might produce their own report and others 
might pay to have one written. 

If we were successful, would the NRCN would 
be happy for us to publish our findings (suitably 
anonymised if required) so that they could be 
of use to other researchers and practitioners. 
 

The NRCN will have the IP and after that the 
information will be publicly available so you 
would be welcome to use it further, though as 
it is NRCN IP, you will have to reference NRCN 
in whatever work you use it for. 

For the proposal, how many pages are you 
looking for? Do you need the biographies/CVs 
of the research team, etc.  
 

There is no word/page limit required for your 
proposal. We are seeking a succinct proposal 
which covers all of the requirements in the 
‘Instructions for proposals’ section. The criteria 
by which your proposal will be marked is in the 
‘Evidence of ability to deliver against the brief’ 
section, so you will want to consider this when 
you are preparing your proposal. Costs should 
be set out as per the costing table in the ItQ.  
 
In terms of your proposed project team, you 
will need to include their biographies and, if 
you find that a CV is the best way to 



demonstrate their skills and experience, then 
include CVs. In biographies and CVs, include the 
skills and experience which are relevant to this 
project. 

As some of the objectives refer to comparisons 
to urban areas (such as understanding 
commonalities and differences), will urban data 
and research be shared, or do we need to 
factor in gathering that data too?  

You will need to factor in gathering the data. 
We anticipate that this will form part of the 
‘necessary desktop work within the first few 
weeks…’. 

Cost to police - will the NRCN be able to provide 
the values to help quantify this once we get the 
data and reference points? 

Yes, although we expect the research partner 
to define specific questions for what they 
require.  

Selecting specific areas for the in-depth 
research -  should we assume the 6 GSS clusters 
of rural areas are our starting point for scoping 
or would you recommend a different 
segmentation? 

It is more likely that the in-depth research will 
be case led rather than location, for the most 
part. By ‘case’ we mean the opportunity to 
work with victims. 

The stakeholders are clearly the NRCN 
members (who are nationwide).  Would it be 
possible to have a smaller working group to 
make more granular decisions at key points 
throughout the project? 

Yes, if this was required. 

The brief mentions that the NRCN can help 
facilitate liaison with target audience 
respondents.  Does this include scheduling of 
appointments?  

This will have to be determined on a case by 
case basis. It may be possible in some cases.  

What type of anonymised data exists that we 
can use and will it be possible to use it outside 
of NRCN member premises or systems?   

To use anonymised data you will be required to 
sign a data protection agreement. Whether you 
can use it outside of NRCN member premises or 
system, depends on what the data is. 

To get the most out of this project, there may 
be occasions when the information should not 
be anonymised (eg. We could not contact 
victims if only anonymous).  We already have 
level 3 clearance with one of your member 
police forces that allows us to do this.  Can we 
apply that clearance to this project, and is level 
3 transferable across all members?  Note it can 
take 3-4 weeks to get clearances approved, 
what is the situation for a national organisation 
like this that is not one individual police force? 

 
 
 
Where clearance is required, vetting conducted 
by any force would be satisfactory. Individual 
forces would require proof of that vetting in 
order to conduct brief checks with the original 
force to satisfy that the vetting is still current. 

How are you defining a ‘report’?  Victim and a 
third party reporting (e.g. a neighbour has seen 
an incident) or just victim?  And is it just 
reporting or actually charging/police has taken 
action?   

The research is about understanding the 
barriers to reporting/coming forward faced by 
victims of domestic abuse in rural areas. This 
does not necessarily have to be to the police. It 
has been established that a lot of the time 
neighbours are the people who report DA 
incidents, so one barrier might be fewer 
neighbours for example. 
 



With this research we are interested in 
influencing the reporting by victims, thereby 
improving outcomes. That said, if it is found 
that charging/police action become relevant in 
terms of the barriers that victims face then this 
does become relevant. 

Finally, the project is based on the hypothesis 
that this crime is under-reported. Will you be 
able to share early on all the evidence that 
surrounds this subject?   

All the evidence is already available in the ITQ 
at Appendix 1. 

 


